

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|---|---|---|--|---|
| AL | Alabama Law Enforcement Agency Criminal Records and Identification Unit P.O. Box 1511 Montgomery, AL 36102-1511 Phone: 334-517-4340 | https://www.alea.gov/node/270 | State Department of Human Resources Office of Child Protective Services CA/N Central Registry 50 Ripley Street Montgomery, AL 36130 https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance/ | NA | www.dhr.alabama.gov |
| AK | Department of Public Safety Criminal Records & Identification Bureau 5700 East Tudor Road Anchorage, AK 99507 Phone: 907-269-5767 Fax: 907-269-5091 | https://sor.dps.alaska.gov/Registry/Search | Department of Health and Social Services 323 East 4th Ave. Anchorage, AK 99503 Phone: 907-269-4098 Fax: 907-269-4098 Website: http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx | Department of Public Safety Criminal Records & Identification Bureau located 5700 East Tudor Road Anchorage, Alaska 99507 http://www.dps.state.ak.us/Statewide/background/ | http://dhss.alaska.gov |
| AS | Commission of Police, Department of Public Safety. They no longer have an active website, but you can write to them with a request for information at: Le'I Sonny Thompson Commissioner of Police P.O. Box 53 Apia, AS 00917 Phone: 684-633-1111 | Public Sex Offender Registry (nsopw.gov) | Department of Human and Social Services Children and Family Services Division Executive Office Building Pago Pago, AS 96799 Phone: 684-633-7506 Fax: 684-633-7449 | NA | http://dhss.as/index.html |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|--|---|
| AZ | Department of Public Safety – Criminal History Records Unit P.O. Box 1845 Phoenix AZ 85005 Phone: 602-223-2222 Criminal History Records Arizona Department of Public Safety (azdps.gov) | https://www.azdps.gov/services/pub lic/offender | Arizona Department of Child Safety P.O. Box 6030, Site Code CO10-20 Phoenix, AZ 85005 Phone: 602-255-2801 Fax: (602) 265-3993 Email: GeneralInquiries@AZDCS.GOV DCS Forms Arizona Department of Child Safety (az.gov) https://dcs.az.gov/content/dcs- 1083a | http://www.azdhs.gov/documents/li censing/childcare- facilities/providers/forms/criminal_h istory_affidavit.pdf | https://des.az.gov |
| AR | Arkansas State Police One State Police Plaza Dr. Little Rock, AR 72209 Online Criminal Background Check System Phone: 501-618-8500 https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.p hp | https://www.ark.org/offender- search/index.php | Arkansas Child Maltreatment Central Registry Slot S566, P.O. Box 1437 Little Rock, AR 72203 Request a Child Maltreatment Check - Arkansas Department of Human Services https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/ resources/ebc/dcf-child- maltreatment-registry-request | Arkansas Department of Human Services Division of Child Care & Early Childhood Education http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/ dccece/licensing_docs/C- Criminal%20Form%202011.pdf | http://humanservices.arkansas.gov |
| CA | California Department of Justice Bureau of Criminal Information & Analysis - Record Review Unit P.O. Box 903417 Sacramento, CA 94203-4170 Phone: 916-227-3835 | http://www.meganslaw.ca.gov/ | California Department of Justice Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis Child Abuse Central Index (CACI) P.O. Box 903387 Sacramento, CA 94203-3870 https://oag.ca.gov/childabuse/forms | http://www.cdss.ca.gov/ | http://www.cde.ca.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| CNMI | Department of Public Safety, Records and Identification P.O. Box 500791 Civic Center Susupe, Sa'ipan, MP 96950 Phone: 670-664-9072 Records and Identification (gov.mp) | https://cnmi.nspow.gov/ | Child Care Licensing Program (CCLP) Phone: 670-664-2572 CONTACT US – CNMI Child Care Licensing Program (gov.mp) | http://www.dps.gov.mp/bmv/recid | http://www.cnmiclp.gov/mp/child- care-subsidy/ |
| CO* | Colorado Bureau of Investigation 690 Kipling St., Ste. 315 Lakewood, CO 80215 Phone: 303-239-4208 https://www.cbirecordscheck.com/In dex.aspx | https://www.colorado.gov/apps/cdps/ sor/ | Background Investigation Unit Division of Early Care and Learning, CDHS 1575 Sherman Street, 1 st Floor Denver, CO 80203-1714 Phone: 303-866-2266 | http://coloradoofficeofearlychildhoo d.force.com/oec/OEC_Providers?p=P roviders&s=Background- Checks&lang=en | https://www.colorado.gov/cdhs |
| CT* | Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection State Police Bureau of Identification 1111 Country Club Road Middletown, CT 06457-2389 Phone: 860-685-8480 https://portal.ct.gov/DCJ/Programs/P rograms/Criminal-Records | https://portal.ct.gov/en/Services/Pu blic-Safety/Sex-Offender-Registry | DCF Careline Background Searches 505 Hudson Street, 5th Floor Hartford, CT 06106 Phone: 800-842-2288 Fax: 860-560-7071 https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/Backgrou nd-Checks/Home | https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/Backgrou nd-Checks/Home https://portal.ct.gov/en/Services/Pu blic-Safety/Sex-Offender-Registry https://portal.ct.gov/DCJ/Programs/ Programs/Criminal-Records | www.ct.gov/oec |
| DC | Henry J. Daly Building MPDC Headquarters 300 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 1075 Washington, DC 20001 Phone: 202-727-8625 https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/police- clearances-arrest-and-criminal- history-section | https://mpdc.dc.gov/service/sex- offender-registry | Child and Family Services Agency 200 I Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 Attn: Child Protection Register Phone: 202-727-8885 https://cfsa.dc.gov/service/backgrou nd-checks | https://osse.dc.gov/page/background d-check-process-child-care-providers | https://osse.dc.gov/ |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|---|--|
| DE | <p>Delaware State Police - State Bureau of Identification PO Box 430 Dover, DE 19903 Phone: 302-739-5884 http://dsp.delaware.gov/dsp_sbi_obtaining_a_certified_criminal_history.shtml</p> | https://sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/ | <p>Criminal History Unit Concord Plaza, Hagley Building 3411 Silverside Road Wilmington, DE 19810 Phone: 302-892-5800 Fax: 302-633-5191 https://kids.delaware.gov/</p> | NA | www.dhss.delaware.gov |
| FL* | <p>Florida Department of Law Enforcement Department of Children and Families PO Box 1489 Tallahassee, FL 32302 Phone: 850-410-8161 Fax: 850-410-8138 https://web.fdle.state.fl.us/search</p> <p>Online Requests: http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Criminal-History-Records/Obtaining-Criminal-History-Information.aspx</p> | https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/offenderSearch.jsf | <p>Department of Children & Families, CIU Analyst Team 1317 Winewood Boulevard Building 1 Room 302 Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: 855-776-2729 Fax: 850-487-6030 Florida Department of Children and Families (myflfamilies.com)</p> | http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/background-screening | www.floridaeearlylearning.com |
| GA* | <p>BRIGHT FROM THE START: GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF EARLY CARE AND LEARNING Attention: Criminal Records Unit 2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, SE Suite 754, East Tower Atlanta, GA 30334 Phone: 855-884-7444</p> | https://gbi.georgia.gov/georgia-sex-offender-registry | <p>Department of Human Services, Child Protective Services Screening 2 Peachtree St. NW, 18 Floor Atlanta, Georgia 30303 Phone: 404-657-3433 Email: Ami.perryman@dhs.ga.gov Investigation Outcome Notification System (IONS)</p> | http://www.dec.state.ga.us/CriminalRecordsCheck.aspx | www.dec.state.ga.us |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|---|---|--|---|---|
| GU | District Court of Guam, Chief of Police P.O. Box 23909 GMF Barrigada, Guam 96921 Phone: 671-473-9100 http://gpd.guam.gov/applications-and-reports/ | http://www.guamcourts.org/sor/index.asp | Bureau of Social Services Administration, Linda B. Rodriguez 194 Herman Cortez Avenue Hagatna, Guam 69610 Phone: 671-475-2653 Fax: 671-477-0500 Email: linda.rodriguez@dphss.guam.gov | NA | http://dphss.guam.gov/division-of-public-welfare/ |
| HI* | Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center Attn: CHRC Unit 465 S. King St, Room 102 Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: 808-587-3349 Fax: 808-587-3024 http://ag.hawaii.gov/hcjd/criminal-history-records-check/ | Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 465 S. King St, Room 102 Honolulu, HI 96813 Phone: 808-587-3349 https://sexoffenders.ehawaii.gov/sex-offender/welcome.html?jsessionid=D561ED2F63704E047733283A68A1C89A.lana | Department of Human Services Child Welfare Services Branch Statewide Child Welfare Services Section 420 Waiakamilo Rd, Suite 300A Honolulu, HI 96817 Phone: 808-832-0609 Fax: 808-832-0628 http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/backgroundcheck/ | http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/how-to-obtain-a-background-check/ | http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/bessd/child-care-program/ |
| ID* | Idaho State Police Bureau of Criminal Identification 700 S. Stratford Dr. Ste. 120 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: 208-884-7130 Fax: 208-884-7193 https://isp.idaho.gov/BCI/ | http://www.isp.idaho.gov/sor_id/ | Idaho Department of Health and Welfare PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83704 Phone: 208-334-5690 Website: For Providers Idaho Department of Health and Welfare Child Protection Central Registry Check Form (Cost \$20/query): https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/documents/Idaho_CP_Registry_Check_Request_Form.pdf | https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/ Website only supports the completion of background checks required by Idaho statutes/administrative rules. Persons that need to obtain fingerprint-based criminal histories from Idaho must contact Idaho State Police. | www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|---|---|---|
| IL | Illinois State Police Division of Administration Bureau of Identification 260 North Chicago Street Joliet, IL 60432 Phone: 815-740-5160 Fax: 815-740-5160 http://www.isp.state.il.us/crimhistory/chri.cfm | Disclaimer (illinois.gov) | Department of Children and Family Services 406 E. Monroe – Station #30 Springfield, IL 62701 Phone: 217-557-0758 FAX: 217-782-3991 Email: DCFS.689Background@Illinois.gov IDHS: Required Criminal Background Check & Registry Clearances (state.il.us) | http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=47400 | www.dhs.state.il.us |
| IN | Indiana State Police, Criminal History Limited Check P.O Box 6188 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-232-8268 http://www.in.gov/ai/appfiles/isp-lch/ | Office of Early Childhood and out of School Learning Background check Manager 402 W Washington, W361 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: (317) 232-3092 Lisa.Ellis@fssa.in.gov | Office of Early Childhood and out of School Learning Background check Manager 402 W Washington, W361 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-232-3092 Lisa.Ellis@fssa.in.gov | http://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm | http://www.in.gov/fssa/2552.htm |
| IA* | Iowa Division of Criminal Investigation 215 East 7th Street Des Moines, IA 50319 https://iowacriminalhistory.iowa.gov/default.aspx | https://www.iowasexoffender.gov/ | Central Abuse Registry Iowa DHS P.O. Box 4826 Des Moines, IA 50305 Phone: 800-972-2017 Fax : 515-564-4112 Email: dhsabuseregistry@dhs.state.ia.us Home Iowa Department of Human Services | http://dhs.iowa.gov/childcare/provider-record-checks | www.dhs.iowa.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|--|--|---|
| KS* | Bureau of Investigation Attn. Central Repository 1620 S.W. Tyler Topeka, KS 66612 E-mail: ks-helpcenter@egov.com Phone: 785-296-8244 http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/criminalhistory/ | Bureau of Investigation Attn. Central Repository 1620 S.W. Tyler Topeka, KS 66612 E-mail: ks-helpcenter@egov.com Phone: 785-296-8244 http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/criminalhistory/ | DCF Child Abuse and Neglect Registry P.O. Box 2637 Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: 785-296-4653 http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/Child-Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx | http://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/ http://ksqualitynetwork.org/laws-regulations/ | www.dcf.ks.gov |
| KY | State Police Criminal Identification and Records Branch 1266 Louisville Road Frankfort, KY 40601 Phone: 502-227-8700 https://kentuckystatepolice.org/background-checks/ | http://kspsor.state.ky.us/ | Department for Community Based Services Division of Child Care 275 E Main Street Mail Stop 3E-G Frankfort, KY 40621 Phone: 502-564-9554 Fax: 502-564-9554 https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dc/Pages/default.aspx | https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dc/Pages/nationalbackgroundcheck.aspx | http://chfs.ky.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|--|---|---|
| LA | Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information 7919 Independence Boulevard Baton Rouge, LA 70806 Phone: 225-925-4110 Required Authorization Form | Louisiana Sex Offender and Child Predator Registry Phone: 800-858-0551 Email: socpr@dps.la.gov http://www.lsp.org/socpr/disclaimer.html | Department of Children and Family Services Child Welfare Attention: CPS Intake P.O. Box 3318 Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Phone: 225-342-6827 Fax: 225-342-3480 Email: DCFS.ChildProtectiveServices.DCFS@la.gov DCFS website for guidance DCFS system for searches | Instructions for Background Checks of Former Louisiana Residents | www.louisianabelieves.com |
| ME | Maine State Police State Bureau of Identification 45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 Augusta, ME 04333-0042 Phone: 207-624-7241 http://www5.informe.org/online/pcr | http://sor.informe.org/cgi-bin/sor/index.pl | Office of Child and Family Services OCFS Background Check Unit 11 State House Station 2 Anthony Ave. Augusta, ME 04333 Phone: 207-624-7965 Email: DHHS.CSPClearance@main.gov Website: https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/child-protection.shtml | https://backgroundcheck.maine.gov/DHHS/MBC/ | http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|---|---|---|---|---|
| MD* | CJIS-Central Repository P.O. Box 32708 Pikesville, MD 21282-2708 Phone: 410-764-4501 or 888-795-0011 http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml | http://www.socem.info/ | Department of Human Resources In-Home Services Social Services Administration 311 W. Saratoga St., Room 553 Baltimore, MD 21201 Phone: 800-332-6347 http://dhr.maryland.gov/child-protective-services/background-search/ | http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml | http://www.marylandpublicschools.org |
| MA | The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety and Security Department of Criminal Justice Information Services: CORI Unit 200 Arlington Street, Suite 2200 Chelsea, MA 02150 Phone: 617-660-4600 Website: CORI Forms and Information Mass.gov | http://www.mass.gov/eopss/agencies/sorb | Massachusetts Department of Children & Family Services Background Check Unit 600 Washington Street, 6th Floor Boston, MA 02111 Phone: 617-748-2079 Fax: 617-743-9902 Review DCF Policies Mass.gov | EEC Background Record Checks Mass.gov | www.mass.gov/eec |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|---|--|---|--|--|
| MI* | ICHAT Michigan State Police Criminal Justice Information Center P.O. Box 30634 7150 Harris Drive Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: (517) 332-2521 http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,464,3,7-123-1878_8311---,00.html | Michigan Public Sex Offender Registry Check Michigan State Police 517-241-1806 To Search the Michigan Sex Offender Registry: https://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,464,3,7-123-1878_24961---,00.html | Michigan Department of Human Services Children's Protective Services Program P.O. Box 30037 Lansing, Michigan 48909 Phone: (517) 335-3704 Fax: (517) 763-0280 http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73971_7119_50648_48330-180331---,00.html | https://miltcpartnership.org/childcareportal?r=1 | www.michigan.gov/mde |
| MN* | Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Attn: Criminal History Access Unit 1430 Maryland Ave. East St. Paul, MN 55106 Phone: (651) 793-2400 https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/pages/background-checks.aspx | Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Attn: Criminal History Access Unit 1430 Maryland Ave. East St. Paul, MN 55106 Phone: (651) 793-2400 https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/pages/background-checks.aspx Minnesota Predatory Offender Registry - Offender Search (state.mn.us) | Minnesota Department of Human Services Office of Inspector General – Background Studies P.O. Box 64172 Saint Paul, MN 55164-0172 Phone: (651) 431-6603 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfservlet/Public/DHS-7125-ENG | Information for other states submitting criminal or maltreatment requests to Minnesota: https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/faqs/ccdbg/ | http://mn.gov/dhs |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|--|--|
| MS | <p>Mississippi State Dept of Health Criminal History Record Check Unit Attn: Julie Henderson 143 B LeFleur's Square Jackson, MS 39211 CHRCUnit@msdh.ms.gov 601-364-5059 Criminal History Checks - Mississippi State Department of Health (ms.gov)</p> <p>16103.pdf (ms.gov) Instructions for Interstate Checks</p> | <p>https://www.safer.msdh.ms.gov/Applicant (Mississippi SOR is automatically run with the Mississippi Criminal History Repository Check, there is nothing additional applicants need to request for Mississippi SOR check.)</p> | <p>Mississippi State Dept of Health Criminal History Record Check Unit Attn: Julie Henderson 143 B LeFleur's Square Jackson, MS 39211 Contact: Julie Henderson 601-364-5059 P 601-364-5056 F Email: CHRCUnit@msdh.ms.gov</p> <p>7693.pdf (ms.gov) Child Abuse Registry Neglect Form</p> | <p>https://www.safer.msdh.ms.gov/Applicant</p> | <p>www.mdhs.ms.gov</p> |
| MO* | <p>Missouri State Highway Patrol Criminal Justice Information Services Division P.O. Box 9500 Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573-751-2330 http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/crimRecChk.html</p> | <p>https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/SOR/SORPage.html</p> | <p>Department of Social Services Children's Division P.O. Box 88, Jefferson City, Missouri 65103 Phone: 866-422-6872 Email: sara.e.smith@dss.mo.gov Website: Family Care Safety Registry Health & Senior Services (mo.gov)</p> | <p>https://dss.mo.gov/cd/child-care/child-care-providers/background-screening.htm</p> | <p>http://dss.mo.gov/cd/childcare</p> |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|--|--|
| MT* | <p>Montana Criminal Records P.O. Box 201403 Helena, MT 59620-1403 Phone: (406) 444-3625 E-mail: dojcriss@mt.gov https://dojmt.gov/enforcement/background-checks/</p> | <p>https://app.doj.mt.gov/apps/svow/</p> | <p>Child & Family Services Division, Records Requests P.O. Box 8005, Helena, Montana – 59604 Phone: 406-841-2400 Email: ChildFamilyServiesDiv@mt.gov Website: http://dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/backgroundchecks</p> | <p>https://dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/backgroundchecks</p> | <p>http://dphhs.mt.gov</p> |
| NE | <p>Nebraska State Patrol Criminal Identification Division 3800 NW 12th Street – Suite A Lincoln, NE 68521 Phone: 402-479-4971 Email : nsp@criminalident@nebraska.gov http://www.nebraska.gov/clickBackground/</p> | <p>Nebraska State Patrol 1600 Highway 2 Lincoln, NE 68502 Phone: (402) 471-8647 https://sor.nebraska.gov/</p> | <p>Division of Children and Family Services ATT: Central Registry P.O. Box 95026 Lincoln, NE 68509-5026 Phone: (402) 471-9272 Fax: (402) 742-2344 http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Child-Care-Subsidy-Background-Checks.aspx</p> | <p>http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Child-Care-Subsidy-Background-Checks.aspx</p> | <p>http://dhhs.ne.gov</p> |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|---|--|--|--|---|
| NV | Nevada Department of Public Safety Records, Communications and Compliance Division 333 West Nye Lane, Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89706 (775) 684-6262 Fax: (702) 486-6660 (requires fingerprint) https://rccd.nv.gov/FeesForms/Home/ | http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/ | Nevada Division of Child and Family Services Attn: Child Abuse and Neglect Records Check 4126 Technology Way, 1st Floor Carson City, NV 89706 Phone: (775) 684-7941 Fax: (775) 684-4455 Email: systems.advocate@dcfs.nv.gov http://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/ | http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/ChildCare/Child_Care_Licensing_Open_and_Opening_Rate/ https://www.washoecounty.us/hsa/childrens_services/child_care_and_early_childhood_services/licensing%20requirements/index.php | http://www.dwss.nv.gov |
| NH | State Police Criminal Records 33 Hazen Dr, Room 106A Concord, NH 03305 Toll free: (800) 894-5533 Phone: (603) 223-3867 Fax: 603-271-2399 https://www.nh.gov/safety/index.html | State Police Criminal Records 33 Hazen Dr, Room 106A Concord, NH 03305 Toll free: (800) 894-5533 Phone: (603) 223-3867 Fax: 603-271-2399 https://www.nh.gov/safety/index.html | NH Division for Children, Youth, and Families Central Registry, Thayer Building 129 Pleasant St. Concord, NH 03301 Phone: (603) 271-4440 Fax: 603-271-4729 Child Protection Services Division of Children, Youth and Families New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services (nh.gov) | http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/fingerprinting.htm | https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/index.htm |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|---|---|
| NJ* | Division of State Police-SBI P.O. Box 7068 West Trenton, NJ 08628 Phone: (609) 882-2000 ext. 2918 https://www.njportal.com/njsp/212b/ | http://www.njsp.org/sex-offender-registry/index.shtml | Department of Children and Families Office of Licensing / CARI Unit P.O. Box 717 Trenton, NJ 08625-0717 Phone: (855) 744-4913 Fax: 609-292-3931 Email: dcfask.records@dcf.nj.gov http://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/index.html **Applicant must specifically check "Other" and write the following: Child Care Employment, CCDBG, Statute 42 USCS Section 98 58 f (b) (2) | http://www.nj.gov/dcf/providers/licensing/faqs/#4 | http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices |
| NM | New Mexico State Police Department Law Enforcement Records Bureau 4491 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87507 Phone: (505) 827-3317 Law Enforcement Records Bureau (nm.gov) | http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55290&fwd=HR0cDovL2NvbW11bml0eW5vdGlmaWNhdGlvbi5jb20vY2FwX21haW4ucGhwP29mZmljZT01NTI5MA== | Children, Youth and Families Department ATTN: AS/Background Check Unit P.O. Drawer 5160 Santa Fe, NM 87502-5160 Phone: (505) 827-7326 Fax: (505) 827-7422 CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT (cyfd.org) | Licensing & Certification CYFD | www.cyfd.org |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|--|---|---|
| NY* | Record Review Unit New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 80 South Swan St, 5 th floor, Albany, New York 12210 Phone: 518-485-0056 Fax: 518-457-7357 http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojs/recordreview.htm | Phone: 518-457-5837 https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/nsor/ The online registry does not include level 1 offenders, please call the number above to check that category. | NYS Office of Children and Family Services, Central Register P.O. Box 4480, Albany, New York 12204 Email: Tara.Highgill@ocfs.ny.gov Phone: (518) 474-1567 https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/info-for-providers.php | https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/info-for-providers.php | www.ocfs.ny.gov |
| NC* | DHHS Criminal Record Check Unit/Child Care Team 2201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2201 Phone: (919) 814-6300 or (800) 859-0829 (in-state only) Email: dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov DHHS Criminal Background Checks - Basic Information (ncdhhs.gov) | NC.gov: Sex Offender Registry | DHHS Criminal Record Check Unit/Child Care Team 2201 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-2201 Phone: (919) 814-6300 or (800) 859-0829 Out of State Background Check Information (ncdhhs.gov) | https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Home/DCDEE-Sections/Criminal-Background-Check-Unit/Out-of-State-Background-Check-Information | https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/ |
| ND | Bureau of Criminal Investigation – Criminal Records Section P.O. Box 1054, Bismarck, ND 58502 Phone: (701) 328-5500 Fax: (701) 328-5510 https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety/criminal-history-records/requesting-criminal-history-record-check | http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/ | Children and Family Services/NDDHS 600 East Boulevard Ave., Dept. 325 Bismarck, ND 58505 Phone: (701) 328-1846 Fax: (701) 328-0358 Email: dhscfscbc@nd.gov http://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn00433.pdf | http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childcare/info/ | http://www.nd.gov/dhs |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|--|---|---|
| OH* | Ohio Attorney General Bureau of Criminal Investigation 30 E. Broad St., 14th Floor Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (800) 282-0515 http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/FAQ/Background-Check-FAQs.aspx | Ohio Department of Job and Family Services Office of Family Assistance Child Care Licensing PO Box 183204 Columbus, OH 43218-3204 Phone: (614) 466-4185 Email: out_of_state_inquiries@jfs.ohio.gov Website: Serious Risk Non-Compliance (SRNC) and Compliance Resources Early Learning and Development Ohio Department of Job and Family Services | Department of Job & Family Services Office of Families & Children P.O. Box 183204, Columbus, Ohio 43218 Phone: 877-302-2347 Email: Barbara.parker@jfs.ohio.gov Home - OCCRRA | Email: cbackgroundcheck@jfs.ohio.gov http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/Background_Check_Process.stm | http://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/index.stm |
| OK* | Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation, 6600 N. Harvey Oklahoma City, OK 73116 Phone: (405) 848-6724 Fax: (405) 879-2503 Criminal History Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation | https://sors.doc.state.ok.us/svor/f?p=119:1 | Oklahoma Department of Human Services 2400 N. Lincoln Blvd Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Phone: (405) 522-1514 or (844) 834-8314 https://ccrrpublicil.okdhs.org/ccrrpublicil/public/ | https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/obi1/background_oklahoma.html | http://www.okdhs.org/Pages/default.aspx |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| OR* | <p>Oregon State Police – CJIS Division Unit 11 P.O. Box 4395 Portland, OR 97208-4395 Phone: 503-378-3070 Oregon State Police : Criminal History Record Checks : Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) : State of Oregon</p> | <p>Oregon State Police – CJIS Division Unit 11 P.O. Box 4395 Portland, OR 97208-4395 Phone: 503-378-3070 Oregon State Police : Criminal History Record Checks : Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) : State of Oregon</p> | <p>Oregon Department of Human Services Background Check Unit P.O. Box 14870 Salem, OR 97309 Phone: 503-378-5470 or 888-272-5545 Fax: 503-378-6314 Email: bcu.info@state.or.us Website: State of Oregon: CHC - Oregon Child Protective Services Checks</p> | <p>Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/BUSINESS-SERVICES/CHC/Pages/Child-Protective-Services-Checks.aspx</p> <p>Interstate Criminal History Check https://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/cjis/Pages/CCH.aspx</p> | <p>https://oregonearlylearning.com/</p> |
| PA | <p>Pennsylvania State Police Central Repository – 164 1800 Elmerton Avenue Harrisburg, PA 17110-9758 Phone: 717-783-5592 https://epatch.state.pa.us/</p> | <p>https://www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us/</p> | <p>ChildLine and Abuse Registry Pennsylvania Department of Human Services PO Box 8170 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8170 Phone: (717) 783-6211 Email: tisom@state.pa.us https://www.compass.state.pa.us/cwis/public/home</p> | <p>http://keepkidssafe.pa.gov/resources/clearances/index.htm</p> | <p>www.dhs.pa.gov</p> |
| PR | <p>https://servicios.pr.gov/</p> | <p>http://sor.cjis.pr.gov/</p> | <p>Directora Centro Estatal P.O. Box 11398, San Juan, PR 00910 Phone: 787-625-4900 ext. 1720 Email: dmedina@familia.pr.gov</p> | <p>https://childcare.familia.pr.gov/verificacion-de-antecedentes/</p> | |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|---|---|--|
| RI | Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation 150 South Main Street, Providence, RI 02903 Phone: 401-274-4400 ext. 2211 http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php | Rhode Island Sex Offender Registry OffenderWatch® sex offender management, mapping and email alert program (sheriffalerts.com) | Department of Children, Youth, and Families 101 Friendship St. Providence, RI 02903 Phone: (401) 528-3843 Licensing RI Department of Children, Youth & Families | http://www.riag.ri.gov/BCI/index.php# | www.dhs.ri.gov |
| SC | SLED Headquarters P.O. Box 21398 Columbia, SC 29221-1398 Phone: 803-896-8588 https://catch.sled.sc.gov | http://scor.sled.sc.gov/ | South Carolina Department of Social Services Attention: CASHIER 1535 Confederate Avenue P.O. Box 1520 Columbia, SC 29202 Phone: (803) 898-7318 ext. 4 Fax: 803-989-1206 Contact DSS - South Carolina Department of Social Services (sc.gov) | http://www.scchildcare.org/provider/s/become-licensed/licensing-requirements.aspx | www.dss.sc.gov |
| SD | Division of Criminal Investigation 1302 East Highway 14 Suite 5, Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: (605) 773-3331 Fax: (605) 773-4629 https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/identification/stateonlybgcheck.aspx | http://sor.sd.gov/ | Department of Social Services / CPS 700 Governors Dive Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: (605) 773-3227 Email: CPS@state.sd.us Forms & Publications : SD Dept. of Social Services | http://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/backgroundchecks.aspx | Department of Social Services (sd.gov) |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|---|---|
| TN* | Tennessee Bureau of Investigation- TORIS Unit 901 R.S. Gass Blvd., Nashville, TN 37216 Phone: 615-744-4000 https://www.tn.gov/tbi/article/background-checks | https://www.tn.gov/tbi/general-information/tennessee-sex-offender-registry.html | Department of Health 710 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, TN 37243 Phone : 615-741-3111 Tennessee Department of Health: Abuse Registry (tn.gov) | Background Checks for Child Care Employees (tn.gov) | https://www.tn.gov/humanservices.html |
| TX | Criminal Background Checks Texas Department of Public Safety Crime Records Service Criminal History Inquiry Unit P.O. Box 4143 Austin, Texas 78765 Phone: 512-424-7256 Email: errorresolution@txdps.state.tx.us https://publicsite.dps.texas.gov/DpsWebsite/CriminalHistory/ | Texas Sex Offender Registration Program Department of Public Safety | Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Background Checks (BC) M/C 121-7 PO Box 149030, Austin, TX 78714-9030 Phone: (800) 645-7549 Email: TXAbuseNeglectBGC@dfps.state.tx.us http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Background_Checks/FAQ/faq_abuse_registry.asp | https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Background_Checks/ | www.texasworkforce.org |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|---|---|
| UT | Department of Public Safety Bureau of Criminal Identification 3888 West 5400 South Salt Lake City, Utah 84114 Phone: (801) 965-4445 https://bci.utah.gov/obtaining-utah-criminal-history-records-of-your-employees/ | http://www.communitynotification.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office | Department of Human Services Division of Child and Family Services Attn: Child Abuse Background Screening 195 North 1950 West Salt Lake City, UT 84116 Phone: 801-538-4171 Email: dhsinfo@utah.gov https://dcfs.utah.gov/forms/ | http://health.utah.gov/licensing/BgsPP.html | https://jobs.utah.gov/occ |
| VI | U.S. Virgin Islands Police Department, Records Bureau 45 Mars Hill Frederiksted, VI 00840 Phone: 340-774-2211 http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Records_Bureau.aspx | https://usvi.nsopw.gov/ | Department of Human Services 1303 Hospital Ground St. Thomas, VI 00802 Phone: (340) 774-0930 ext. 4110 Fax: 340-774-0082 Email: Natalie.Lewis@dhs.vi.gov | http://backgroundchecks.org/us-virgin-islands-usvi-public-records.html#US_Virgin_Islands_USVI_Criminal_Records_Arrest_Records_and_Background_Checks | |
| VT* | Department of Public Safety – Vermont Crime Information Center Address: 45 State Drive, Waterbury, Vermont 05671 Phone: (802) 244-8727 Fax: (802) 241-5552 Website: https://vcic.vermont.gov | http://vcic.vermont.gov/sor | Child Abuse Registry Unit DCF/ Family Services Division Address: 280 State Drive, HC 1 North, Waterbury, VT 05671 Phone: (802) 871-6474 Fax: (802) 241-3301 Website: http://dcf.vermont.gov/protection/registry/out-of-state | http://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/forms-child-care-providers | http://dcf.vermont.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|--|--|---|--|
| VA | <p>Department of State Police P. O. Box 85076 Richmond, VA 23285-5076 Phone: (804) 674-2131 http://www.vsp.state.va.us/CJIS_Criminal_Record_Check.shtm</p> | <p>Department of State Police P. O. Box 85076 Richmond, VA 23285-5076 Phone: (804) 674-2131 https://sex-offender.vsp.virginia.gov/sor/</p> | <p>VA Department of Social Services Office of Background Investigations – Search Unit 801 East Main Street, 6th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219-2901 Phone: 804-726-7567 Website: Civil and Applicant Records Exchange (CARE) - CJIS - Virginia State Police Form: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf</p> | <p>http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children_background.cgi</p> | <p>http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children.cgi</p> |
| WA | <p>Washington State Patrol Identification and Criminal History Section P.O Box 42633 Olympia, WA 98501 106 11th Ave SW, Suite 1300 Olympia, WA 98501 Phone: 360-534-2000 http://www.wsp.wa.gov/crime/criminal-history/</p> | <p>http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54528&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmliYXRpb24uY29tL2Nhcf9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTQ1Mjg=</p> | <p>Washington State Department of Children, Youth & Families 500 1st Ave. South, Suite 501 Seattle, WA 98104 Phone: (866) 482-4325 Option 3 Email: check@dcyf.wa.gov Website: Child Abuse and Neglect (CAN) History Checks Washington State Department of Children, Youth, and Families</p> | <p>For applicant to apply to have unsupervised access to children in licensed child care facilities and ECEAP sites https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers/background-checks</p> | <p>https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/</p> |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

| State/ Territory | Interstate Criminal Background Checks | Interstate Sex Offender Registry Check | Interstate Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Check | Website to initiate Interstate Background Check | CCDF Lead Agency Website |
|---------------------|--|---|---|--|---|
| WV* | WV DHHR /BCF Background Unit 350 Capitol St. Room 730 Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: 304-746-2263 Fax: 304-746-2294 http://www.wvsp.gov/Criminal%20Records/Pages/default.aspx | https://apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender/Disclaimer?continueToUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fapps.wv.gov%2FStatePolice%2FSexOffender%2F | Bureau for Children and Families APS/CPS Background Check Unit 350 Capitol Street, Room 691 Charleston, WV 25301 Phone: (304) 356-4591 http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/Request-an-APS-or-CPS-Background-Check.aspx | http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/CIB.aspx | http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/CIB.aspx |
| WI | Crime Information Bureau Phone: 608-266-7314 Public access to criminal background checks: https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/ | https://appsdoc.wi.gov/public | Department of Children and Families 201 East Washington Avenue, Second Floor P.O. Box 8916 Madison, WI 53708-8916 Phone: (608) 422-7000 https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records Access release of information authorization forms at: https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records Send CPS record requests to: CWBckgrdRequests@wisconsin.gov To contact individual counties to request CPS records: https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/reportabuse | Resource page on where to find WI criminal, SOR, and CAN contact information. https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/ccbgcheck/outofstate | https://dcf.wisconsin.gov |
| WY* | Division of Criminal Investigation 208 South College Drive, Cheyenne, WY, 82002 Phone: (307) 777-7181 Fax: 307-777-7252 https://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/criminal-justice-information-services-cjis/criminal-records-unit | http://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55699&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmliYXRpb24uY29tL2Nhcf9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTU2OTk= | Department of Family Services Central Registry 2300 Capitol Ave., 3RD Floor Cheyenne, WY 82002 Phone: (307) 777-7564 Email: Centralregistry@WYO.Gov http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/central-registry | https://dfs.wyo.gov/providers/child-care/ | http://dfsweb.wyo.gov |

*NFF State

Updated November 2021

Interstate Child Care Background Check Contact List



NATIONAL CENTER ON
Subsidy Innovation and Accountability

*NFF State
Updated November 2021